

Burlington Iowa Friends Of The Depot  
P.O. Box 26  
Burlington, Iowa 52601

Meeting Minutes

Don Traman – Chairman

Place	Date	Time	Note Taker	Attendance
RonDavoo	5/3/2018	7:00PM	Sharon Fangman	11

Don Traman called the meeting to order and Sharon Fangman read the minutes and gave the treasurer's report. Gretchen Walls made motion to approve and Lois Traman seconded the motion. Approved by voice vote.

Don learned from Nick MacGregor paperwork between the city and AMTRAK should be finished by end of week and then presented to city council.

Matt Murray gave us an update regarding Grier's. Architects are drawing up plans to be presented to the city. Late summer looks like probable time frame before we see any action.

Members voted on preference of drapery samples. Sharon will take the top two vote recipients to Jerry Sherwood for an updated bid. We will then review the new bids at next meeting and select.

Tony Dixon will be starting the display area this month. We received a gift from Barbara Mackey of a globe and wood stand. It has a gold plate with Burlington Route lettering. With research we learned the globes were given for years of service. It will be a nice addition to our display.

Don reminded us our sixth year anniversary, of being a legal organization, is coming up July first. It will be time for dues and elections.

Don informed us he will not be running for chairman again.

Lois Traman made motion we adjourn and Tony Dixon seconded.